FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20554

m 19 2004 IN REPLY REFER TO:

1800B3-ALM

Jeffrey D. Southmayd, Esquire
Southmayd & Miller

1220 19" Street, N.W.

Suite 400

Washington, D. C. 20036

In re: WMBL(FM), Mitchell, IN
Facility ID No. 84103
Moody Bible Institute of Chicago
File No. BMLED-20030806ABZ

Dear Mr. Southmayd:

This is in reference to the captioned application for modification of the license of
WMBL(FM),-Mitchell, Indiana filed by Moody Bible Institute of Chicago (“Moody”).
The application, inter alia, contains a request to modify a main studio waiver specified in
the original construction permit (BPED-19961108MA) for WMBL(FM) and which was
granted on September 9, 1998. That waiver authorized WMBL(FM) to operate as a
satellite station of WGNR(FM), Moline, Illinois. Moody now seeks to specify
noncommercial educational station, WIGG(FM), Monee, Illinois as the orlgmatlng
station.

In a January 20, 2004 amendment to the application, you state that the change in
originating station is necessary because Moody has determined that it is more economical
to operate WMBL(FM) as a satellite of WIGG(FM) and that it will be better able to serve
the problems, needs, and interests of Mitchell, Indiana. You further indicate that
Moody’s previous commitments to the Commission made for the operation of
WMBL(FM) as a satellite station remain unchanged.

Moody is reminded that the public inspection file for WMBL(FM) must now be
maintained at the main studio of the new “parent” station, WIGG(FM), Monee, Illinois
and that the WMBL(FM) public inspection file must contain the quarterly issues and
programs list for Mitchell, Indiana.



Accordingly, the main studio waiver request and the modification of license
(BMLED-20030806ABZ), filed by Moody Bible Institute of Chlcago, being in all
respects acceptable, ARE HEREBY GRANTED

¥

Sincerely, ‘ ' '

AN

Peter H. Doyle, Chief
Audio Division
Media Bureau



